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Urgent Return Receipt Requested Sign Encrypt Mark Subject Restricted Expand personal&public groups

Fw: Planning Application No. A/YL-PS/692
29/08/2023 10:22

From: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND/HKSARG
To: Max Yuet Lun WONG/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND
Cc: Alexander Weng Yip MAK/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND, Joyce Hiu Lam 

TAM/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND
File Ref:

----- Forwarded by tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND/HKSARG on 29/08/2023 10:21 -----

From: <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
To: <tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: <kkfyiu@pland.gov.hk>
Date: 28/08/2023 16:51
Subject: FW: Planning Application No. A/YL-PS/692

 
From: May Wong 
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 4:44 PM
To: tpbpd@pland.gov.hk
Subject: Fwd: Planning Application No. A/YL-PS/692
 
 
 
---------- 轉寄的訊息 ---------
寄件者： May Wong 
日期：2023年8月24日 週四，下午2:02
寄件者：Re: Planning Application No. A/YL-PS/692
收件者： <mylwong@pland.gov.hk>, <pingli@td.gov.hk>
副本： <awymak@pland.gov.hk>, <jhltam@pland.gov.hk>
 
李小姐：
 
就有關你提及的問題，我早前曾嘗試致電給你，但未能聯繫上。
 
有關道路使用權，我已致電給元朗地政署的伍生(Mr. Ng)，他清楚指出地政署不反對我
們使用及不需作出申請，並表示將與各部門開會時說明。
 
另外就第三點，由於所有車輛都是我們所擁有，因此我們可以就當時環境及情況，自
由隨時作出調動。
 
如需要修正的話，請隨時與我聯絡。
 
謝謝
May Wong
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Urgent Return Receipt Requested Sign Encrypt Mark Subject Restricted Expand personal&public groups

Fw: Planning Application No. A/YL-PS/692
21/09/2023 16:04

From: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND/HKSARG
To: Max Yuet Lun WONG/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND
Cc: Alexander Weng Yip MAK/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND

----- Forwarded by tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND/HKSARG on 21/09/2023 16:04 -----

From: tpbpd/PLAND/HKSARG
To: tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk
Cc: Kiff Kit Fu YIU/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND
Date: 21/09/2023 15:52
Subject: Fw: Planning Application No. A/YL-PS/692

----- Forwarded by tpbpd/PLAND/HKSARG on 21/09/2023 15:52 -----

From: May Wong <mayw1288@gmail.com>
To: mylwong@pland.gov.hk, pingli@td.gov.hk, jhltam@pland.gov.hk, awymak@pland.gov.hk,

tpbpd@pland.gov.hk
Date: 21/09/2023 13:20
Subject: Re: Planning Application No. A/YL-PS/692

李小姐

就你所說的第一點,我們作出了修正,詳情請看附件
請盡快回覆此修改是否可行?以便我們再作申請車輛出入口之用
期望能於2023年10月27日時給城規會審批停車場之申請
謝謝
May Wong
97081024
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Date : 21 Sept 2023
DD123 Lot 159 S.B. SS.1 RP
Ping Shan, Yuen Long
New Territories
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Relevant extract of the Town Planning Board Guidelines for
Application for Developments within Deep Bay Area

under Section 16 of the Town Planning Ordinance
(TPB PG-No. 12C)

Wetland Buffer Area (WBA)

(a) The intention of the WBA is to protect the ecological integrity of the fish ponds and
wetland within the Wetland Conservation Area (WCA) and prevent development that
would have a negative off-site disturbance impact on the ecological value of fish ponds;
and

(b) Within the WBA, for development or redevelopment which requires planning permission,
an ecological impact assessment (EcoIA) would need to be submitted.  Some local and
minor uses (including temporary uses) are however exempted from the requirement of
EcoIA.
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Previous s.16 Application Covering the Site

Rejected Application

Application
No.

Zoning(s)
(at the time of

approval)

Development/Use Date of
Consideration

Rejection Reasons

A/YL-PS/632 “V” Temporary Warehouse
(Storage of Water Filters and
Documents) for a Period of 3

Years

16.4.2021 (1) and (2)

Rejection Reasons
(1) Not in line with planning intention
(2) Undesirable precedent
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Similar Application in the same “V” zone

Approved Application

Application No. Development/Use Date of Consideration

A/YL-PS/666 Temporary Public Vehicle Park for a Period of 3
Years

25.11.2022
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Government Departments’ General Comments

1. Land Administration

Comments of the District Lands Officer/Yuen Long, Lands Department (DLO/YL,
LandsD):

� no adverse comment on the application;

� the Site falls within an old schedule agricultural lot held under Block Government
Lease which contains the restriction that no structures are allowed to be erected
without the prior approval of the Government; and

� it is noted that no structure is proposed on the application site.

2. Traffic

Comments of the Commissioner for Transport (C for T):

He has no adverse comment on the application provided that there is sufficient space
within the lot for vehicle maneuvering in/out of each parking space without affecting or
being affected by other parked vehicles at the nearby parking spaces, design and
construct the vehicular access to the subject lot to the satisfaction of Transport
Department (TD) and Highways Department (HyD) on the public footpath.

Comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, HyD (CHE/NTW,
HyD):

He has no adverse comment on the application.

3. Drainage

Comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services Department
(CE/MN, DSD):

� he has no in-principle objection to the proposed application from a drainage point
of view; and

� should the Town Planning Board consider that the application is acceptable from
planning point of view, he would suggest that a condition requiring the applicant
to submit a drainage proposal, to implement and maintain the proposed drainage
facilities to the satisfaction of DSD should be stipulated.

4. Fire Safety

Comments of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS):

� he has no objection in principle to the proposal subject to fire service installations
(FSIs) being provided to his satisfaction; and
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� in consideration of the design/nature of the proposal, FSIs are anticipated to be
required.  Therefore, the applicant is advised to submit relevant layout plans
incorporated with the proposal FSIs to his department for approval.

5. Building Matters

Comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings Department
(CBS/NTW, BD):

He has no comment on the application as there is no proposed building works at the
Site.

6. Environment

Comments of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP):

He has no objection to the application.

7. District Officer’s Comments

Comments of the District Officer (Yuen Long), Home Affairs Department (DO(YL),
HAD):

His office has not received any comment from locals.

8. Other Departments

The following departments has no comment on the application:

� Chief Town Planner/Urban Design and Landscape, Planning Department
(CTP/UD&L, PlanD);

� Director of Electrical and Mechanical Services (DEMS);
� Commissioner of Police (C of P);
� Project Manager (West), Civil Engineering and Development Department

(PM(W), CEDD);
� Director of Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation (DAFC); and
� Chief Engineer/Construction, Water Supplies Department (CE/C, WSD).
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Recommended Advisory Clauses

(a) prior planning permission should have been obtained before commencing the
development on the Site;

(b) to resolve any land issues relating to the development with the concerned owner(s) on
site access arrangement;

(c) to note the comments of the District Lands Officer/Yuen Long, Lands Department
(DLO/YL, LandsD) that LandsD does not guarantee any right-of-way to the
application site;

(d) to note the comment of the Commissioner of Transport (C for T) that the Site is
connected to Fuk Shun Street via a piece of government land, which is not under the
management of his department. The land status of the piece of government land and
whether vehicular access to the subject lot is permitted under lease should be checked
with the Lands Department by the applicant.  It is the responsibility of the applicant
to obtain consent from the owner or management party of the local access road for
using it to access the Site; and no vehicle is allowed to queue back to or reverse
onto/from public road at any time during the planning approval period;

(e) to note the comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West,
Highways Department (CHE/NTW, HyD) that adequate drainage measures should be
provided at the site access to prevent surface water flowing from the Site to the nearby
public roads/drains. His department shall not be responsible for the maintenance of
the access road connection the Site with Fuk Shun Street;

(f) to follow the relevant mitigation measures and requirements in the latest “Code of
Practice on Handling the Environmental Aspects of Temporary Uses and Open
Storage Sites” issued by the Environmental Protection Department; and

(g) to note the comments of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS) that:

(i) in consideration of the design/nature of the proposal, fire service installations
(FSIs) are anticipated to be required. The applicant is advised to submit relevant
layout plans incorporated with the proposed FSIs for his approval;

(ii) the layout plans should be drawn to scale and depicted with dimensions and
nature of occupancy;

(iii) the location of where the proposed FSIs to be installed should be clearly marked
on the layout plans; and

(iv) the applicant is reminded that if the proposed structure(s) is required to comply
with the Buildings Ordinance (Cap. 123), detailed fire service requirements will
be formulated upon receipt of formal submission of general building plans.
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